



LAURA K. KREPS, AICP, SENIOR ASSOCIATE has over twenty-three years of experience working as a professional planner both in municipal government and consulting. Laura has extensive experience in zoning, land use, site plan review, and comprehensive planning. She is also proficient in Tax Increment Financing, economic development, capital improvement project programming, downtown development, and grant writing/administration. Prior to joining Carlisle|Wortman Associates in 2007, Laura worked for the City of Monroe in the capacities of land use planner, grant writer/administrator, Downtown Development Authority staff planner, and assisted in program planning for CDBG. She currently serves as planner in numerous communities in Monroe, Wayne, Washtenaw & Oakland Counties. Laura is also a Michigan Certified Zoning Administrator and a Nationally Certified Main Street Manager.

EDUCATION

BS, Urban and Regional Planning | Michigan State University

EXPERIENCE

Community Planner, Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 2007-Present

Community Planner/Land Use Planner, City of Monroe Michigan, 2000-2007

Site Acquisition Specialist, Prudential Dickson Hughes Michigan, 1999-2000



PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Planning Association

Michigan Association of Planning

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

AICP Membership No. 120124

Certified Zoning Administrator Planning & Zoning Center - MSU

Michigan Municipal League Parliamentary Procedure Training

Certified Main Street Manager

Michigan Economic Development Association Practitioners Certification